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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
To: <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 2:10 PM

Attach: Know THE SCORE - Government 75 - People 25.eml; To Serve the Peoples of Earth [Answer Given].eml; Vilify, Defeat and
Jail Traitors - Our Goal.eml
Subject: FAQ re. the Myth - How are Free People going to pay - PART 2

To: Allyson Brooks
Director Washington State Historic Preservationc@if
bce: Property Rights Interest Groups

Allyson,

Sorry for the delay. It took some time to go thghyour questions
along with everything else.

My response follows each guestion below

In order to see the big picture and better undadsthe take down of
America over some 233 years, please read the rattashed three
reports, especially the one titled "Know The Scbre.

Americans have been blinded into indentured slabgrgrivate and
public institutions which are profiting from theeation of a massive
level of ignorance and apathy regarding the defmdf true ownership
of our private and public property.

It took me 5 years to connect enough dots of takingee the big pictu
and that has been relatively intense. The learcimge to wake up is
very slow, especially if you are just coming outlod "stall”, deaf, durn
and blind as most of us are, especially if youvemeking and raising a
family. There is little time left to understanderen be aware that all
your property has been stolen. You are in a sgjusage of perpetual
motion that will never run fast enough to allow ytowbe free.

The system has been desigsedeach generation is now taking down
the next generation.

What you will gradually start to see, if you aregstent and piece
enough of the puzzle together, is an orchestratiavil of "grand theft
larceny" of everything you own, including your sosignty, the
sovereignty of your country and state, your comryutnaditions and
life itself.

grand theft - larceny of property having a value greater thame amount (the

amount varies by locale)

Jack Venric

8/13/2010



Page2 of 45

Enumclaw, Washington
www.freedomforallseasons.org

----- Original Message -----

From: Brooks, Allyson (DAHP)

Director/Washington State Historic Preservation Officer

To: Jack Venrick

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 8:51 AM

Subject: RE: Frequently Asked Questions re. the Myth - "How are we going to pay for everything we need in America"

Allyson

Ok | agree with you on some points but not others:
The problem is NOT that the government has too little funds, it is:

« because it has too much, - it depends on how they are used. Do you get Medicare and social
security? | am sure you appreciate both of those.

Jack's reply

All social systems are unconstitutional in a Constit utional Republic. | do not "appreciate" anything or
anybody who forces me into limited or no choice syste ms of any kind especially while they go about
advocating these are legitimate . | especially do not appreciate the taking of my h  ard earned wages and
giving me no return on investment for it over my career o f some 30+ years. The opportunity cost on these
social systems are huge for the wage earners and tax pay  ers.

e A Constitutional Republic limited government is NOT a charity organization nor a church nor a
retirement fund.

¢ If you want health insurance join a private plan and p ay for it.

e If you want a retirement plan, join a private plan and pay for it over your career.

e You cannot force free people into social systems to p ay for others who cannot or will not take care
of their own needs

e Governments are corporations and artificial legal fiction bodies set up to protect your freedoms and
liberties

e Governments are NOT created to give you pensions, healt  h or any other social needs

e NOR can a "majority" or special interest group conjure it up and force me into it in a Constitutional
Republic

e You are confusing a Constitutional Republic for a dem ocracy.

The state has become entangled in a web of social, m  onetary, financial, corporate, individual, healthcare
that are only found in collectivist, Marxist, sociali st, communist, fascist forms of tyrannical
governments.

e Medicare, social security, drivers licenses, drivers plat es, regulations, codes, permits, ordinances,

acts, laws, corrupted forced direct and indirect taxes go against the founding laws of the land, the
Laws of Nature and Nature's God.
e There simply no founding or fundamental basis for "hel ping your neighbor" or yourself other

than voluntary private and church efforts.

These systems are NOT solutions nor are they entittemen  ts you automatically have a right too.

e These systems are forced upon free and sovereign natura [ born state Citizens.
e The funds in the so called Social Security, while the  y are money contributed by the private sector
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employed and their employer are NOT invested.

e The social security fund is only a pass thru or trans fer pool that has been raided by the crooks in
CONgress.

e Medicare and Social "Security" are at and near bankruptc y.

All levels of American government, the union of the s tates (fed), states, counties and cities are

e at or near or live on the edge of financial ruin becau  se
e they derive their sources of revenue from largely uncon stitutional and illegitimate and fraudulent
sources.

When you put a gun to a persons head and say hereta ke this "service" or drivers license or drivers plate
or diluted title or usurious interest mortgage or some b arbaric feudal fraudulent tax..

e THERE IS NO "IT DEPENDS" OR "I AM SURE YOU APPRECIA TE..."

A free Constitutional Republic is based on free choic e not on forced "services"

e created by forced takings created by fundamental cont rived forced, contrived and predatory
fundamentals,

e e.g. central banking fraud, monetary fraud, debasement of our currency to total debt, worthless, fiat
paper

e that is not worth the paper it is printed on, the creati on of needless wars for profit and power.

Allyson
too much power, - it depends where its being used.

Priorityll =G0 {1 -3 Constitutional|

Democracy Republic
1 Global Elite Creator
2 Majonty Individual
3 Government Constitution
4 Public Servants Government
5 |Case & Statute Law|Public Servants]
6 Corporations Statute Law
7 Individual Corporations

Jack

The only power in a free society resides in the individ ual natural born state Citizen.

e | keep showing you this very simple chart, which answers all of your questions once you realize...
that no one else but yourself stands before you to protect you and care for you,

Only you and God can do this.

No one else is responsible or obligated.

Half of America has been brain washed that someone els e is responsible for taking care of them.
The government is NOT a church, NOT a charity, NOT your f  amily, NOT your friend and NOT your
neighbor.

Artificial organizations
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e.g. governments, BAR associations, courts, legislato rs, executives, corporations, associations,
military industrial complex, foreign countries, etc.

are NOT obligated to take care of you.

They are not capable of love nor were they designed to be because they are NOT natural born.

Because they are NOT capable of expressing the most ba  sic and powerful force in the world (love),

e itis an oxymoron to think a public institution or even a private one can be designed to take care of
you
e |tis easy to make a case these artificial groups h  ave done nothing but destroy our freedoms,
liberty,
o peace and quiet and the sanctity of our private and p ublic property as well as our traditional
way of life.

General and President Eisenhower warned Americans of the e xcessive power of the military industrial
complex.

Allyson

too much taxes, - yes, but on the individual...personally, | think large business needs to pay their fair share.
Ironically, you live in a state without income tax which you should appreciate. If you were in NYC you would pay
federal, state AND local taxes + property taxes! My property taxes in Minnesota were double what they are here.
Just try Connecticut. | lived in South Dakota where there is no income tax and property taxes are cheap. But its
South Dakota. | quite like SoDak however. The individual is in pretty good shape in WA unless you are a small
business. Boeing gets a great tax deal here. They get major major tax breaks that others do not get.

Jack

"The few who understand the system, will either be so in terested in its profits, or so dependent on its
favors that there will be no opposition from that clas s, while on the other hand, the great body of people,
mentally incapable of comprehending the tremendous ad vantages...will bear its burden without complaint,
and perhaps without complaint, and perhaps without susp ecting that the system is inimical ["Injurious or
harmful in effect; adverse"] to their best interests.” Rothchild Brothers

You and | and all of the free world have been taken bi g time. The current system is illegitimate,
treasonous and completely unnecessary.

e There is ONLY one month difference in the tax freedomd ay
o between the lowest taxed state of the union in Alabam a
o and the highest taxed state of Connecticut
e i.e. "you should appreciate" how bad you have been CON ned out of all that rightfully belongs to
you.
e |t makes little difference what state you live in
o they are all controlled by higher forces who operate bene ath the public's awareness
o stealing all their private and public property and the ir traditional way of life.
¢ www.taxfoundation.org has all the data.
e All of these direct and indirect taxes laid upon the natural born state Citizens are illegitimate
e AND worse yet, they are all unnecessary

Allyson

e too much confiscation's - including heritage takings - preserving American history could never be a bad
thing!!

Jack
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Remember the big picture of the puzzle on the box ana  logy. You are looking at everything from within
your little government created box and NOT getting out of it to see the big picture.

e American government has intentionally lost our foundin g and natural law history and converted a
Constitutional Republic into a Fascists/global

e The "preservation" of American "history" especially wi th illegitimate funding sources combined
with downstream collateral impact on all of the abuttin g and near by property owners is wrong and
unnecessary

e The hard truth is the American founding and fundament al laws of the land were taken down and lost
233 years ago.

e The high court decisions reaffirming the take down of o ur private property have been swept under
the rug of history

e The endless and continuous takings of our traditions, public property, jobs, industry, debasement of
our currency, illegitimate use of usury upon the natura | born, abuse of eminent domain, the dilution
of allodial rights to strong titles to our property, the extortion and debasement of a very limited tax
system into a system which kills and intrusions good Americans and drives them from their homes,
land, jobs and into the street is the history you nee d to preserve for the world to see

e The history you are trying to preserve is only the polit ically correct dumbed down Polly Anna feel

good "history"

Allyson

« t00 much unaccountable funds. - like the billions that disappeared in Iraq?

Jack

Yes AND Like the 11 trillion dollar debt we are in that has bankrupted America long ago and has
gone exponential. The globalist via the central bankers have pillaged everything of value in this
country long ago.

« t0o0 many wars abroad - agreed

Allyson

« t0o0 many wars and takings against its own Kind - agreed on the first, not sure what you
mean by the second.

Jack

This is only a sample of the debauchery of wars, read "The Creature From Jekyll Island” which is
a documentary on all the takings behind the scenes, e.g.

o The Civil War was unnecessary.

e It was an orchestration of taking by the Northern power centers over the South

o It had little to do with slavery which was only used as an excuse to invade (sound familiar)

e The Spanish American War was concocted by President McKinley

« WWI was concocted

e WWII was a continuation of WWII because Germany was allowed to rearm going against
the Treaty of Versailles

e ad infinitum
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Allyson
Regarding The Boeing Company.

« | worked for the The Boeing Commercial Airplane Guany and Boeing Computer
Services when they were separate during my 30gagaer.- | note that you do not
mention their government contracts. Boeing has loeecontract with public tax dollars
since before WW II. In fact, and you should kndkey built many of the planes used by
our Air Force. And satellites during the Cold War.

Jack

| did right here -

| was not employed by any military or aerospace gamy of Boeing. There are at least a dozen
subsidiaries of The Boeing Company many of whotiudmess with the government. They are certainly
more profitable because of the corruption and tature of the beast of government. If the company i
funded by LEGITIMATE SOURCES OF REVENUE AS DEFIKBDVE, and live within that budget, the
nation will prosper. If they don't, the nation labllapse into wars and debt and revolution ang ik
exactly where we are heading.

Allyson

« BCAC profit margin on the manufacturing and sdlemmmercial airplanes was a very
marginal business. exactly, which is why their defense contracts aréusrative. That
where they gain their profit.

Jack
That is correct and the ends does not justify teams.

Allyson
Their profit margin was around 2%. - only for coemtial. You are still neglecting all their
contracts with public tax dollars...which is a mgportion of the company.

Jack
| think you missed this paragraph or misreadet]) agree with you.

| was not employed by any military or aerospace gamy of Boeing. There are at least a dozen
subsidiaries of The Boeing Company many of whotiudmess with the government. They are certainly
more profitable because of the corruption and thture of the beast of government. If the company i
funded by LEGITIMATE SOURCES OF REVENUE AS DEFINBDVE, and live within that budget, the
nation will prosper. If they don't, the nation labllapse into wars and debt and revolution and ik
exactly where we are heading.

Allyson

« They were driven out of this collectivist statethg socialist who are still running it into
the ground today. |-was told by the former Mayor of North Bend thia¢ thead of
Boeing (who came from McDonnell Douglas...) movieel HQ to Chicago because that
Is where he was from and his girlfriend was thekpparently the former Mayor of Not
Bend was told this by his exife (since he left her for his girlfriend). | doknow if this
Is true but it doesn't surprise me at all. That mnan old story. The girlfriend wins.
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had nothing to with the socialist state but evangho do with the oldest profession in
history.

Jack

Consider your source. Mayors are an integral gfatie inbred colluded government
predatory system. The Boeing Company was beirgetfaby the state of Washington NOT
by the girl friend. The Boeing Company and its éyipes were impacted ultimately by the
fascist state of Washington. What employer anfdah what sovereign state natural born
wants to live in such an oppressive feudal stad@ashington. The word | hear is ultimately
Boeing will leave the Collective State of Washingto total, its just a matter of time. I'm
getting out of here too.

Allyson
The Boeing Company has been outsourcing its busiimeslecadesyeah, and look what
happened. Their planes don't work. The wingstdibwn the body of the aircraft.

Jack
What you describe is Standard Operating Procedunegw models

« and this is why The Boeing Company has expert lindli€ngineers who make it their
life to understand Learning Curve theory
« Minor modification airplane models have less peold because they are not making so
many new changes.
« Government cannot relate to learning curves andg#naecause
o they have no motivation to do so. |
o governments become a perpetual aggressive cancer

« and will ultimately leave Washington totally jugtd they did in 2001 when they
relocated their headquartersiep. Where there are no unions.

Jack

The corporate state created the need for unions baase both the state and corporations are
predatory in nature, i.e. like sharks and pools osharks.

e The greed of the corporations
combined with the illegitimacy of the government taing system
and the illegitimacy of the central banking usurias interest of essentially freely printed money
and the diluted titles of the sons and daughters dAmerica
and the hidden taxes created by the unconstitutionand debased monetary system of debt
and the million illegitimate taxes by the greedy ad corrupt and ignorant CONgress and the
several states
¢ Broke the backs of the working class
o forced families into the labor pool just to keep fod on the table
o while they were illegitimately forced to pay all tre above contrived and totally
unnecessary burdens
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Allyson

« Boeing got sick of being raped too by the fasastvernment and got smaror got a
younger girlfriend....men never appreciate thewesiand all the hard work we put into
them. Men always seem to think younger is better.

Jack

« They bid their business out to Denver, Dallas and#&gjo and got the best deal in
Chicago- or got a girlfriend in a different city......

Responded to above, Boeing left because of the St@fl a "girl friend". | was there during
this time.

« Boeing_ employeeworking in the aerospace and military subsidiaoe$he Boeing
Company are not government employees but they are PAID FOR by government
(tax) dollars. Just because they aren't direcilyegnment employees doesn't mean they
are not on the government dole.

Jack

The Boeing Company and many others especially in ¢haerospace and electronics
industry are contract by the government. Governmenfunding is highly inefficient and

in fact it is completely counter productive. You leep looking at government as good and
necessary while in fact it is the antithesis of bt Economies thrive IF they are
completely free with limited regulation. Governmerts do NOT add value they create
enormous drag on a free society. Governments andx funded industry do NOT add
wealth to a free society because the source of thanding is from the most

part fraudulent forced debased taxing, banking andnonetary systems.

« They are the equivalent of independent contractarso are paid by TAX dollars.

Jack

You have answered you own question using the abokesponse.

» Tax dollar funding is highly inefficient, counter productive, unnecessary,
unprofitable,

« It targets junk science and political science agerdprojects that otherwise
would and could not be funded.

» The so called "alternative energy field is a classiexample.

« There is no such thing as alternative energy.

« This is another green semantic swindle create byhé¢ green government and
their consorts to funnel tax dollars into their pokets.

« The ONLY viable and economical sources of energyafossil fuel and nuclear.

« The "man caused" global warning hoax is another exaple of tax dollar agenda
fraud
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« i.e. global warming is natural and cyclical and isaused in large part from the sur
spot cycles.

They have rights and much more risks than goverhem@ployees.-yea..but my taxes still
pay their salary and retirement. They are fullyded by TAX dollarsWithout taxes Boeing
couldn't survive. You yourself made the point tthetir commercial enterprise has a narrow
profit margin. They need defense (i.e. tax do)lawsmake their corporation function.

Jack

Again you are making my point. Tax dollars are coater productive in a free society because they
are taken from others illegitimately. If the American system of government was limited and used
ONLY legitimate forms of revenue mentioned earlietthen this would work. | think you are confusing
my working at the commercial side of Boeing as aatement | support the non commercial side?
Many engineers will not work in the military side because they want no part of that business.

« Government employee have only civil rights and ilgges on the jobno other rights -
what???? Last time | checked | was still an Anaaricitizen, with a birth certificate and
a passport. | have the SAME rights as you.

Look at this table below. Off the job you are thesame as I, but on the job you have a much higher
standard since you are on the public tax dole.

You are obligated on the job to protect my naturaland unalienable rights NOT take them away.
What you do off the job is your own business but othe job your business is to protect the natural
born. Check out the web page on Natural Law and Naral Rights and the page on Unalienable
Rights on my site.

Here is one example applicable to federal employee3he source of this information "The Federal

Zone" has come out the work of Paul Mitchell whosevork has become legendary even in the high
courts. His work and this chart apply to the fedeal government. There are at least two more like
three layers of citizens and "governments".

Citizen of the 'United States"” Alien
A resident federal citizen (ving In the Federal Zone - IResident alien living in a Federal Zone -
Resident 4. a federal employes iving in D.C. or anyone of 2.4, non federal state Citizen living on a military base,
e U5, territeries or on a military base D.C. or anyone of the LS. territories
A fedesal citizen living in a non Federal Zone - IA natural bom free & sovereign state Citizen
Menresident = . a federal employee living in a sovergign state living in one of the several sovereign states

http://www.supremelaw.org/

You still haven't answered the question of howwvdized society functions without taxe:
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There are places | know that fit your description:

Jack

Allyson this is the second and maybe third time | &ve answered this question. You
appear to be stuck and not understanding what | antrying to say. Also please study my
site, especially the natural law and unalienable ghts pages and the tax page. Taxes are
NOT a sign of a civilized society, they are a sighe society is repressive and oppressive
because government are like sharks and become prddey with any allowance of
taxation.

Legitimate government taxes are more than enough.

DIRECT TAXES ARE NOT NECESSARY nor are they legitimate. The founding laws,
the natural laws, God's laws give you birth rightsas a natural born state Citizen. These
unalienable rights CANNOT be taxed or taken by anyne and certainly not by a so
called free Constitutional Republic government. Tl high court have reconfirmed this,
as if it needs to be.

« You have a right to die and Death taxes are fraudant, i.e. your death cannot be
taxed

« You have a right to work and your wages cannot beaiked

« You have a right to be warm and dry and your home &nnot be taxed

« You have a right to travel and your vehicles cannobe taxed

« You have a right to own private property and privae property cannot be taxed
even it is apportioned

« Christian based, free Constitutional Republic Govenments cannot steal or take
what God has forbidden

« Constitutional Republic governments are subordinatd to God and God's people in
America

Government's become tyrannical not because of todtle tax revenue but because of too
much. Government's in a free society are foreigndulies that only have legitimate
authority and jurisdiction over the administration within their very limited

boundaries. When governments trespass into the ptate property and lives of their

own natural born state citizens, this is fascism,ammunism, Marxism, et al.

The natural born state Citizen in America is a freeagent and a nonresident alien to the
government, see chart above.

| did answer your question the first time. | wastate, also check this link, "Legitimate vs
lllegitimate Sources of Government Revenue"

o http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/Tax%20Freedom%20Amagitimate%20vs%20Illegitimate%20Sources%
200f%20Government%20Revenue.htm

. The ONLY LEGITIMATE sources of government revenue which
are more than sufficient are -
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uniform indirect taxes,
customs/duties/imposts
sale and lease of state natural resources
4. the authority to print money
« All other forms of taxation go against the foundintgntions and the "Laws of Nature
and Natures God"
« This is more than enough and in fact too dam mwashep for any corrupt artificial body
« Taxes Kill free people and free nations along wghrious interest and needless wars
« In fact | would add one major restriction to theSUConstitution, Government cannot go
into debt
o Never for any reason
o Never for any "temporary" period of time

wn e

These are all the taxes that are necessary irafaety. The natural bc
state Citizens are not obligated nor can they ¢pitineately forced to pay
any taxes otherwise you the society is NOT a Ciginal Republic.

You are advocating a communist form of governmjist,check out the :
planks of the Communist Manifesto. This is whathage in America
Now.

Allyson
- No taxes

| did not say NO taxes | said Only leqitimate soures of revenue. See above definition

« Just the legitimate act of printing a VALUE BASED CURRENCY IS AN
ENORMOUS SOURCE OF FUNDING that is enough in itself

« let alone the other uniform indirect taxes NOT till taxes

« as well as the sale and lease of the natural resaas on state lands.

 This is enough revenue for any limited government

« When a government mismanages its funding ..

« It quickly goes into debt

» which leads to further illegitimate confiscation ofprivate and public property

« Which is the beginning of the end of a free society

-No police (only neighborhood community watch greupand you pay fee for service)

A free Militia is the only Constitutional form of d efense. The current forms of
government "enforcement" do not protect freedom orliberty. The disappearance of a
voluntary militia has lead to a police state and sinding armies which is
unconstitutional. Government enforcement do not hze a stake in protecting free peopl
because they are under the command of a city, couyntstate or federal executive. IN fac
the current police state and military state is whathas taken all our freedom and liberties
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away,

- No public education

Again only legitimate sources of revenue can be usé a Constitutional Republic and
there is no provision for a state funded public edcation system. A limited constitutiona
republic government is not a public charity nor a &iurch nor a school. That is a private
sector function. If there are adequate LEGITIMATE government funding sources that
can be use that is permissible.

You cannot justify stealing private property or wages for any reason however tempting
it is to you. Once you breech a natural born stat€itizens natural rights, you are on a
slippery slope to Fascismwhich is exactly where America is today.

- No road or infrastructure

The transportation system is funded by only legitimte forms of taxes, i.e. uniform
indirect on fuel or from the above list of LEGITIMA TE government sources of revenue.

- No emergency services

Again, emergency service are not a constitutionakequirement nor can they be
legitimately overlaid upon the natural born state Gtizens. These service are optional
and can only be funded by the legitimate sources gbvernment revenue. This nation
has long existed without "emergency services. Yaannot force people to pay direct
taxes for any services outside of the above legitate funding sources. Direct taxes go
against the intentions of the Founding Fathers anthe Laws of Nature and Nature's
God. Heritage areas, emergency services, policenser, water, cetera are all progressive
& unnecessary takings upon the private property thathis nation never had nor
considered "emergency nor necessary not so long ago

These "services" are inventions for the most parbf urban elite's to justify their careers
and empires once the constitutional and natural lawwere perverted allowing
government tyranny to flood over our private and public property destroying our
traditions and independence.

-No corporations!!!! Just small trade....

| did not say no corporations, | said they are artiicial legal fiction organizations with
NO rights just as government has NO rights but onlywery limited enumerated
privileges.

- No taxes ..only small payments to local officials

Again | did not say NO Taxes, | said ONLY LEGITIMAT E VOLUNTARY TAXES, see
definition above

That place is called Afghanistan. There are foromemtries of the USSR that have a similar
no tax/style of living structure. You could alsg New Guinea.
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These countries are what we will become if you canue to think like you do. What do
you think that the Boston Tea Party was all abouthe British tea tax is an excellent
background on why there are massive demonstrationa America about the illegitimacy
of the tax systems.

You are correct in that you will not change my miBdt | think our country is the BEST
place in the world to live no matter how much yaun'dllike it. You would never have the
retirement or your ranch or your ability to send Kinds of e-mails that you do in any other
nation in the world. That is what makes our copstr wonderful. | am a patriot of our
nation. You should consider all the amazing thitingd you have achieved because you a
American. You should uphold our values and our Dematic system. | have always thought
that being born in the US is like winning the logte We are the luckiest people (regardles
taxation and unnecessary wars) in the world. @undard of living is incomparable.

All my best

Allyson

If you cannot imagine how oppressive it is in Ameada, then ask yourself how much mor
free and prosperous we could all be without the tyanny of forced and totally
unnecessary takings of forced taxes, usurious intest, over regulation of our private &
public property, and the dilution of our titles to make us the equivalent of indentured
servants.

All of these forced takings have happen because fgyeople have not the imagination

to understand what true freedom means while they #& setting themselves and others
completely free. | "should" not be bound into or by any government or non governmen
perpetrated contracts that | never personally agreé too. In a Constitutional Republic
you cannot have any of your God given rights represted or misrepresented away by
the CON.gress or CO..urts or Executives.

We DO NOT HAVE A "DEMOCRATIC SYSTEM" ALLYSON, WE HA VE A
CONSTITUTIONAL REPUBLIC. There is a huge difference. A "democracy" takes
away your rights with politically orchestrated "maj orities" and special interests. A
Constitutional Republic cannot do this. Study thdable above AGAIN and see the stark
difference between the two. A "democracy" controlsts free people by elite power. A
Constitutional Republic protects the independencefdhe several states and the
sovereignty and freedom of its natural born citizes.

Your statements of relative prosperity and luck areNOT because of government but
despite it. Everything is controlled and oppresset America. If you cannot see this or
believe it or find the time to research it yourselfthis does not deny the facts. Apathy
and ignorance reign in America because the systenas intentionally bred out freedom
and liberty and competition and our private property and the free use of our public
property over the last 233++ years.
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Jack Venrick
Enumclaw, Washington
www.freedomforallseasons.org

From: Jack Venrick [mailto:jacksranch@skynetbb.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 5:16 PM

To: Undisclosed-Recipient:;

Subject: Frequently Asked Questions re. the Myth - "How are we going to pay for everything we need in

America"

' 9-CAFR
ST, .‘3 kLl

1965-CAFR 200
s A

e " . WWe're gonna need
Look=s like we got him . .
stabilzed tTo draw some more a few more I.V.'s, Governorl

bBloocd™
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Dear Allyson -

A fellow rural property owner friend frequently werme it is useless to engage those who
have made up their minds with this clever cliche

e "A man (or mam) convinced against his will, is of the same opinion still ™.

However, | am going to take the high road hereu ¥ at least a open government
employee willing to engage is a discussion whictars.

Thank you for being curious and asking. | hope gion't mind that | send this out to my er
list as all of us can hopefully gain some histotyieh your questions prompted. | removed
your contact information. We all learn more whe&wod questions are asked.

| apologize up from for the length. The good nésvgyou only have to spend 5 minutes to
the drift, | had to spend 5 years and countingtaatiwas on the backs of others in the
freedom movement who have spent a lifetime uncagehe ball of lies that have been
created by the dark side.

1. Allyson Brooks Ph.D. Director/State Historic Prassion Officer
"But since we are debating you didn't answer mgioal question...regardless of whether taxes alleg
illegal....

Jack's Reply
| did answer your question the first time. | waistate, also check this link, "Legitimate vs

lllegitimate Sources of Government Revenue"

e http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/Tax%20Freedom%20HAmeagitimate%20vs%20lllegitimate%20Sources%
200f%20Government%20Revenue.htm

. The LEGITIMATE sources of government revenue whighmore

than sufficient are
1. uniform indirect taxes,
2. customs/duties/imposts
3. sale and lease of state natural resources
4. the authority to print money
« All other forms of taxation go against the foundintentions and the "Laws of Nature
and Natures God"
« This is more than enough and in fact too dam mwahep for any corrupt artificial body
» Taxes kill free people and free nations along wghrious interest and needless wars
« In fact | would add one major restriction to the&SUConstitution, Government cannot go
into debt
o Never for any reason
o Never for any "temporary" period of time

2. Allyson Brooks Ph.D. Director/State Historic Prassion Officer
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"How are you going to pay for basic education, road, emergency rooms, fire
police, bus service...etc. Without them? What atnative to you
propose so that we still have a civilized society?"

Jack's Reply
The problem is NOT that the government has tde fiinds, it is:

 because it has too much

» to0 much power,

« too much taxes,

« too much confiscation's - including heritage taking
« too much unaccountable funds.

» too many wars abroad

« too many wars and takings against its own kind

Government does not have to pay the central banktssest on freely printed money, no one
has to pay usurious interest on free money inclytie government. Why do they drive u
into debt and bankrupt us out of our own homesland and country? Its all because of the
fraudulent banking, monetary, legal, legislativelaxecutive model.

This could be changed over night and we all would be free

o America would return to being a leading model of freedom and liberty in the world.

The US Constitution is the "official" "corporatelaws" of the union of the several states and
the individual states. The individual state cdnsibns are subordinate to it & must be in
compliance. Lets just put aside that the fact tihatUS Constitution was NOT legitimately
voted on by the some 3 million colonists nor thedividual state legislatures for now.

« | linked you up below re. the Shenanigans of thadfitutional Conventions, read it
please
« Also read the works of Lysander Spooner Hetp://www.lysanderspooner.org/
o He was way ahead of this time back in 1793.

The majority of the Commonwealths and Republicpesl taxes because they had been
suffering from it and revolted from the tyrannytbé British taxes and King George, et al. It
makes no sense that the Americans once they fneedselves from these oppressive forn
taxes would turn around and lay out a charterdditeize again the tax takings they revolted
from. But the Federalists did exactly that.

The Atrticles of Confederation and the Declaratibindependence are really the only two
legitimate standing government charters of the.lafldat is aside from the Laws of Nature
and Nature's God.

« Check out the heritage of the U.S. Constitutiorelsénce you are into heritage
« http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/ConstitutioniNeverWas.dwt.asp

There is nothing in the US Constitution that regsiithe natural born state Citizens to sup
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an infrastructure such asducation, roads, emergency rooms, fire, police,dauvice." See Attached
Congress Has Power To.

These serviceBIAY BE funded from only the legitimate sources of revefaseggovernment

« see above "Congress Has Power to

« and/or by private funding

« There is more than enough in the legitimate souice® this.

« The hard truth is that the crooks in CON..gress;hers unions, central bankers, bench,
Bar have bankrupted the country long ago

« Along with half the country who think it is the genmnment job to redistribute the private
wealth

« All while bankrupting a once solvent nation

" A government on the principles on which constitutional governments arising out of society
are established, cannot have theright of alteringitself. If it had, it would be arbitrary. It
might make itself what it pleased; and wherever such aright isset up, it showsthereisno
congtitution.." Rights of Man, Thomas Paine, pg. 73.

The founding intent was to amend the Articles ohfederation to control Commerce
ONLY with a 5% tax on imports/customs.

3. Allyson Brooks Ph.D. Director/State Historic Prasgion Officer

Complete anarchy is not a viable alternative for ayione..certainly not our children.
Ironically, it is taxes that pay for government cortracts with

Boeing...that helped pay your salary for 30 yearsral now pays for your
retirement. Boeing is heavily dependent on governemt contracts (i.e.

our tax dollars) for at least half of their busines lines. As you must

know, they receive at least half their business fra the Dept. of

Defense, who gets all their money from us. So thetirement that you

are receiving while on your ranch is from public ta dollars.

Jack's Reply
We are in anarchy already, we have no legitimatesGtutional Republic form of

government. The current fascist system is onld k&djether by a police state gone insane

« We are a nation enslaved and indentured by an essary fraudulent tax system,

« an unconstitutional and worthless debased monetatgm which imposes a hidden tax
on all Americans called "inflation,

a nation that wars on anything that does not comly its definition of "freedom" whil
it enslaves itself and its people

a monetary system of debt that is treasonous

a banking system that thinks usury and interessynenymous

a media that is owned by only 5 corporatiai® are in turned manipulated by the
national and global elite power centers

an entertainment "industry” that does more to dgdtie people than entertain them
an education system that has become a state pragmgaining camp

an illegitimate and unnecessary diluted propetkys
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o whereby we can be easily convicted, evicted, assed upon
o and have all our unalienable God given birthrighten in a New York minute.
o It happens every hour of the day.
« Please go here and read all the horror storiesopigpty owners who have been raped by
the system.
o http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/EmbattledPrtyg@wnerStoriesNew.dwt.asp

Regarding The Boeing Company.

« | worked for the The Boeing Commercial Airplane Gmany and Boeing Computer
Services when they were separate during my 30caraer.

« BCAC profit margin on the manufacturing and sdlemmmercial airplanes was a very
marginal business.

« Their profit margin was around 2%.

« They were driven out of this collectivist statethg socialist who are still running it into
the ground today.

« The Boeing Company has been outsourcing its busiioeslecades

« and will ultimately leave Washington totally jugtd they did in 2001 when they
relocated their headquarters.

« Boeing got sick of being raped too by the fasgstvernment and got smart.

« They bid their business out to Denver, Dallas ahat&)o and got the best deal in
Chicago

« http://www.boeing.com/news/releases/2001/g2/nevsase 010510a.html

« Boeing_ employeeworking in the aerospace and military subsidiaoE$he Boeing
Company are not government employees.

« They are the equivalent of independent contractors

« They have rights and much more risks than goverhemployees.

« Government employee have only civil rights and ifgges on the jobno other rights

My pension comes from my contributions plus TheiBge&Commercial Airplane Company
private sector contributions to the retirement maar 30 years. | was not employed by any
military or aerospace company of Boeing. Thereaateast a dozen subsidiaries of The
Boeing Company many of whom do business with theegonent. They are certainly more
profitable because of the corruption and the natfitee beast of government. If the
company is funded by LEGITIMATE SOURCES OF REVENWE DEFINED ABOVE,

and live within that budget, the nation will prospdf they don't, the nation will collapse

into wars and debt and revolution and this is dyaghere we are heading.

4. Allyson Brooks Ph.D. Director/State Historic Prasgion Officer

| don't understand your surprise at centuries of coruption. Think of

all the empires..the Roman Empire, the Christian Erpire under
Charlemagne, the Ottoman Empire, British Royalty, he British Empire,
French Royalty, Napoleon, the French Empire, the Rssian Czar, Communist
Russia, Chinese Imperialism, Communist China, therftl and 3rd Reichs,

the Incas, the Aztecs..all you have uncovered isaditional human

nature to control money and power that has gone osince the first

irrigation systems helped establish the first villges. Its been that

way since the earliest civilizations... Why get ugs about it?
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Jack's Reply
"We are a Constitutional Republic madam, if you kaep it, is the answer Ben Franklin g:

to a women asking "what do we have.." when he rexbblt of the Philadelphia
"Constitutional Convention".

« America has become a global elite fascist systghis corruption

« Sovereign states and sovereign and free statee@#tiare the last thing any controlling
"isms" want

« | am upset because | am an indentured slave te tireedy treasonous crooks who
refuse to support themselves by legitimate entseprvs. sucking the life force out of
and independent nations, states and free people.

« The dark side hates freedom and breaks indepentbyraeating debt and dependency

» There is NO reason why Americans could NOT be ceiapt free of all direct taxes,
usurious interest and diluted titles and ALL thgdkfiction acts, ordinances, licenses,
permits, fees, regulations, ad nausea to answergu@stion - hy get upset about it?"

This is a very simple table below but most do retdtit

e« YOU are now in column 1 and at the bottom.

« YOu are suppose to bein column 2 at the top

« i.e. you and God are one and number one.

o Got it.

» There is a huge difference, like life and death

« The globalist's wants you to believe you are nuntber

« All while you are number 1 by your very birthrightsAmerican as a natural born.

« When you are born here, the government chartersrenpolitical brokers all took an
oath they would honor to protect these God giveadianable birthrights.

« BUT THEY NEVER DID

« FUTHERMORE THEY HAVE BEEN SYSTEMATICALLY TAKING DOWN OUR
SOVEREIGNTY EVER SINCE

Your birthrights were NOT qiven to you by any artificial entity.

Artificial bodies have no legitimate power over thenatural born.
NOR CAN THEY LEGITIMATELY CREATE ADHESION CONTRACTS TOBIND YOU TO
THEIR WEB OF LIES.

« No artificial governing bodHAVE POWER OVER THE NATURAL BORN

« No artificial corporatiotHAVE POWER OVER THE NATURAL BORN

« No artificial legal fiction associatiordAVE POWER OVER THE NATURAL BORN
« No church's or synagotAVE POWER OVER THE NATURAL BORN

« No illegal alienHAVE POWER OVER THE NATURAL BORN

« No foreign natiorHAVE POWER OVER THE NATURAL BORN

« No corrupt CO..urt HAVE POWER OVER THE NATURAL BORN

e NO corrupt CON..greddAVE POWER OVER THE NATURAL BORN

« NO corrupt Executives HAVE POWER OVER THE NATURALCEIRN
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All of these groups above are artificial and hav@ pbwer over you as a natural born state
Citizen

« This is what a true Constitutional Republic isaddbut.
« The founding intentions MAY have been well placed

o but they were immediately entangled, as in befoedrtk was on the paper

by foreign & domestic special interests

« This was an experiment and it failed miserably
« In fact we are more enslaved than ever
« We are rich slaves chained to every imaginable lisgggon the crooks can cook up
« We have a higher standard of living desiite crooks in office, the central bankers, et al.
« Can you imagine how free and independent and wealghwe all would be without the

takings

Shareholders and most employees of private corpornains are not directly responsible
for the acts of the company as the whole.

» The corporate veil has been increasingly breackhedrecent history to hold the board
liable.

« Though the artificial corporate paper structure g@eacifically invented to protect the
board, this has increasingly failed

« An American natural born is NOT a shareholder oemployee of the government
municipal corporations.

« The natural born non government state Citizen ésepitome of sovereignty and a free
agent.

« Just as a bankrupted corporation cannot hold @se$iolders and employees libel...

« An artificial national, state, county or city gonenent body cannot hold its citizens libel
to any of the debt or costs

« Those board members, executives and politicianstak® an oath of office are totally
responsible and liable for the action of the whole

Hopefully this example above further clarifies theine position the natural born are in
shown below.

« We the natural born non government people are kinlgs and queens under God, one
nation indivisible

« The natural born and their independent statesoaesgh bodies to the union of the states

« The natural born state Citizens are free agentsamhoreport to God, if they freely
choose to do so

» The governments, unions of the government andhafig who are using the government
have enslaved your God given power
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Priori (TGI8 S OT1 O Constitutional

Democracy Republic
1 Global Elite Creator
2 Majonty Individual
3 Government Constitution
4 Public Servants | Government
5 |Case & Statute Law|Public Servants|
6 Corporations Statute Law
7 Individual Corporations

5. Allyson Brooks Ph.D. Director/State Historic Presgion Officer

You want freedom. Freedom from what? Freedom fronwhat has gone on for
millenniums? Every revolution has just brought abait a new government

that acts the same way within a year or two. Loolat the poor Russian
peasants who tried to get rid of the Czar and endedp with Stalin

instead. Stalin killed millions and millions of pe@le. Revolutions just

breed their own corruption.

Jack's Reply
Same answer above applies here -

« There is NO reason why Americans could NOT be cetept free of all direct taxes,
usurious interest and diluted titles
« There is NO reason why we must not be free of Aebal fiction acts, ordinances,
licenses, permits, fees, regulations, codes
« Free people in a free society are NOT obligatedthers desires, fears
and representations of keeping us safe from owgselv
o You cannot be forcenhto or represented into or coercion into, a bagdadhesion
contract
o When you are forced into taxes of any kind, thened free choice, THIS IS
FRAUD
o And certainly no free person is obligated by th@oks in government or
nongovernment who have bankrupted the country
o Free people are not employees or share holdehese tmunicipal corporations
» EXCEPT FOR THE GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES THEMSELVES
o The several states are foreign bodies to the union
o It is alleged that the independence of the sewtadés have been bound up be the
federal contracts
o However all the states have to do is refuse thdifig{i.e. debt) to break these
contracts and throw off the union of the states
o The states cannot be bound by their own organmzatio
= i.e. the states are "sovereign, independent amagioto the union
o The natural born state Citizens cannot be bouniditog by the union or the states
o If they could, like we currently ayeve would NOT be free by definition
« One small example of how commercial law is overlgdn the natural born, e.g. re.
"freedom from what"
o Drivers licenses and plates are only legitimatectonmercial drivers and vehicles.
o One of our many rights is the right to travel utneted.
o Speed limits are only legitimate for commercial ickhtrave
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o You cannot restrict travel or create crime codderieea real crime happens
o This is the same nonsense the urban globalistlayeng with all our other rights
o Once again the corporate state has cast its stiekyover the natural born that can
only be applied to commerce
o There is absolutely no founding laws of the larat liequire any restriction on
our God given birthrights
o The crooked corporate state does it to generaentevand power for themselves
o They do this under the same Ole cookie cutter tptaol of semantic swindling
codes, e.g. "safety", "security"
o They create the crimes in the codes before theegrmarge you for it and restrict
you freedonso you don't hurt yourself or anyone
o They do this on some 60++ unalienable rights inclganarriage
o THIS IS ALL CRIMINAL AND FRAUDULENT AND GOES AGAINST THE
FOUNDING AND NATURAL LAWS
o Direct taxes, force indirect till taxes and foreactise taxes like the Washington
home sales excise taxes are unconstitutional.
= Indirect taxes have to be eaten by the corporatodspassed through in
competitive prices where we freely choose whatup b
» There are NO constitutional direct taxes in Amekieaause none of them are
apportioned
= Nor could there ever be even then because theaetates were against the
direct tax
= And they numerous restrictions on the direct taxcvimever got into the
current US Constitution of course
» The Constitution is an agreement among the sesttds NOT the natural
born

« Even the over controlling English Common Law newent as far as the insanity

of American judicial bar associations legal fiction
o and its debased CONgress, CO..urts and Executioners

« Freedom for usuris another answer to your "freedom from what"

« Freedom to allodial rights ownership of our homed End where we have the true ri¢
of the kings and queens we are, i.e. no crookeldragovernment PA or treasury or |
will take our homestead and throw us into the stree

« Once you open your eyes (third eye) to the hairth wéwhat has happen in America and
the world,

o you will see the predatory nature of the system
o which has stalked us purposely, ruthlessly andlessly from womb to tomb and
beyond generation after generation.

« The cities, counties, state and union of the statelsthe UN are puppets to the grand
master puppeteers

6. Allyson Brooks Ph.D. Director/State Historic Presdion Officer
In any case, lets say all taxes went away. How wdwve continue as a
civilized society? Where would your retirement comdrom?

Jack's Reply
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Taxes are NOT a basis of "civilized society", acffit is the other way around.

« Advanced societies and enlighten people do NOT hayegovernment.
« Government & taxes are prehistoric, debased, febdabaric & regressive forms of
takings
o perpetrated by the brokers living off the suffearaj others.
« It is much more profitable for these Brokers toateeartificial corporate, government ¢
legal fiction
o whereby they entrain the masses to believe thdyhaile anarchy without their
chains

The dark side are able to bend the minds and counseess of the weak minds (mine inclu
5 years ago)

« and convince them there will be anarchy unlesg slimit to the takings.
» The takings are staged by stampeding the peomdeaat using anything that works, e.g.
o war, disease, enabling dependency upon the systeatjng legal fictions that are
treated as a actual committed crime before it hagpperchestrating nation wide
climate myths, alternative energy myths, pandemjths) on and on.
o This is all done for profit and power.
o The people are sheeple and lemmings
o Some of us figure the number may be as high as 92%,
« Even if all of these myths were true -
» More people suffer by these orchestrations of trparate state perpetuation
than otherwise
= The big money does not care about your freedotheif did you would be free
= The super rich own and control the world
» That's the way it is and it will not change unti Wee ourselves from them
= First the TRUTH, then the SPIRIT, then the Body
= The 2nd American Revolution started very roughlyL @87
» Few people understand until "their ox has beendjore
» That's when | started to wake up

Finally my retirement comes from my work and inveshts and what | created in my life.

« Retirement does not come from the government.

« NOR does any other right God gave you

« Whether YOU choose to Live or Die is your free deoNOT the government, despite
what they like you to believe

« Their is no mandate to provide for your care from® government

« In fact, the history of government proves theyrae in the business of killing you a
| than otherwise

o Confirm herenttp://www.freedomforallseasons.org/Constitution2®Related%
20Reports/Death%20By%20Extremes.pdf

7. Allyson Brooks Ph.D. Director/State Historic Presgion Officer
Finally, all the heritage area is proposing to dod celebrate American
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history. It has far less to do with taxation thanBoeing. A tiny
little heritage area could never ever equal Boeinmn the use of
American tax dollars

Jack's Reply
| defer to Scott Shock and Tom DeWeese's warnihgs.the fact that these people are

engaging government is a red flag. The down stedtateral impact on these "heritage" area
designations are destructive beyond imaginatiois.the nose of the camel under the tent.
Before too long you will see the head of the caméhe tent, then the neck, then the torso,
then the body. Wilderness designations, parksegowuent legal semantic swindling labels
any kind are not to be trusted. These are jushistbkings that grow into a cancer. This is
how complete freedom and liberty in America haverbg&ken down one generation after
another.

The Boeing Company has one foot in the public ppgdh, that is true, and the other is in
the commercial business.

Government AND those who take from the governmsage a much higher standard of
accountability and transparency.

The government and its puppeteers have gone ttakan too much and need to be put to
sleep before the public and private land owners fiw them and/or are systemically
euthanized for the good of the whole and the hggitat this nation.

A tyrannical government of any kind has no standimng totally free society. The first
experiment and immediate failure of a "free" "Cangsibnal Republic" proves this.
Government is upside down and backwards on evexytiniey touch.

Sincerely,

Jack Venrick

Enumclaw, Washington

The Boeing Company (Commercial Airplanes)
30 Years Retired

Montana State University

BSEE

MSAS

From: Allyson Brooks

To: Jack Venrick

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 7:53 AM

Subject: RE: The Skullduggery of The History of America

Jack - 1 won't pick on you for spelling since ohysty | am not the
best speller either..
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But since we are debating you didn't answer myiaig
question...regardless of whether taxes or legdllegal.... How are
you going to pay for basic education, roads, enmergeooms, fire,
police, bus service...etc. Without them? Whadraktive to you
propose so that we still have a civilized socie@mplete anarchy is
not a viable alternative for anyone..certainly oot children.
Ironically, it is taxes that pay for government tacts with
Boeing...that helped pay your salary for 30 yeas@ow pays for your
retirement. Boeing is heavily dependent on govemncontracts (i.e.
our tax dollars) for at least half of their busiméises. As you must
know, they receive at least half their businesmftbe Dept. of
Defense, who gets all their money from us. Sadieement that you
are receiving while on your ranch is from publix thollars.

| don't understand your surprise at centuries afugoion. Think of

all the empires..the Roman Empire, the Christiapiggnunder
Charlemagne, the Ottoman Empire, British Royalg, British Empire,
French Royalty, Napoleon, the French Empire, theskun Czar, Communist
Russia, Chinese Imperialism, Communist China, tieeéhd 3rd Reichs,

the Incas, the Aztecs..all you have uncoveredgitional human

nature to control money and power that has gorgrare the first

irrigation systems helped establish the first géla. Its been that

way since the earliest civilizations... Why getetpsbout it?

You want freedom. Freedom from what? Freedom fndrat has gone on for
millenniums? Every revolution has just broughtatie new government

that acts the same way within a year or two. Labthe poor Russian
peasants who tried to get rid of the Czar and engedith Stalin

instead. Stalin killed millions and millions of gde. Revolutions just

breed their own corruption.

In any case, lets say all taxes went away. Howldvewe continue as a
civilized society? Where would your retirement coimgen?

Finally, all the heritage area is proposing to sloelebrate American
history. It has far less to do with taxation tli&oeing. A tiny

little heritage area could never ever equal Boairthe use of
American tax dollars.

All the best

Allyson

Allyson Brooks Ph.D.

Director/State Historic Preservation Officer

Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation

Please note: As of Sept. 22nd 2008, DAHP will haee office hours.
The agency will be open from 7-5:30 on M-Thurs alu$ed on Fridays.

----- Original Message-----
From: Jack Venrick [mailto:jacksranch@skynetbb.c
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Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 1:21 AM
To: Brooks, Allyson (DAHP)
Subject: The Skullduggery of The History of America

Allyson -

The problem is NOT that the government has tole littnds it is

because it has too much, i.e. too much power, tochnaxes, too much
confiscation's, too much unaccountable funds. @Gowent does not have
to pay the central bankers interest on freely pdmhoney, no one has

to pay usurious interest on free money, all propeties should be
allodial not fee simple, ad nausea.

The tax system in America on the natural born gagsnst all the laws
of the land and "The Laws of Nature and Nature Gddiave been
researching this for 5 years and you can find mgkvemd others here
http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFrom $&besv.dwt.asp

"Income taxes are unconstitutional and the 16th Adngent was never
fully ratified by the then 48 states but the ilgiately rammed it
through and then it was only suppose to be forippaoid gain NOT
wages. Wages are private property and cannotxied tas they are a
right. Property taxes have been declared uncatistial by at least 3
high state courts because they are not apportiopeyery man, women
and child as the US Constitution declares. Tatesind the

teachers union ignore the law. The sales tax exaise tax and

cannot be placed directly upon the natural borravidl tax. The

home sales tax in Washington is an excise tax andat be placed upon
the natural born, only on corporations.

There are no apportioned direct taxes in Americh@agonstitution
defines, i.e. no direct taxes upon the natural laoserapportioned.
And even then they were to only be applied durixtga@rdinary crisis
for short periods of time and not to exceed 2%tarae voluntary.

Read #7 especially.

The freedom movement is uncovering centuries afugobion and now with
the internet we are able to dig the lies fasten thay can bury them.

Read the following at least on the above FreedasmFraxes page:

1.
http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/Tax%20Freedo®ERail/A%20Treatise%?2
00Nn%20The%20History%200f%20Rights%20vs%20Privilgqu#fs

2.

http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/Tax%20Freedo®EsRail/Jesus%20Positi
0on%200n%20Taxes.pdf

3.
http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/Tax%20Freedo®EsRail/Massive%20Embe
zzlement%20&%20Assault%200n%20Private%20Property@%@Z0Free%20Choice%20i
n%20Wshington%20State%20and%20America.pdf

4.
http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/Tax%20Freedo®ERail/Rights%20Come
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20From%20G0d%20&%20Cannot%20Be%20Taken%200r%20Pakee620Privileges%20C
ome%20From%20Man%20&%20May%20Be%?20-%20Learn%20Ho&Eps%20are%20Set%20
T0%20Take%200ur%20Private%20Property.htm

5.

http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/Tax%20Freedo@&sRail/Rights%20Come%
20From%20G0d%20&%20Cannot%20Be%20Taken%200r%20Pakéeé%620Privileges%20C
ome%20From%20Man%20&%20May%20Be%20-%20Learn%20HoWR&Eps%20are%20Set%20
T0%20Take%200ur%20Private%20Property.htm

6.

http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/Tax%20Freedo®&edail/Why%20Private%
20Property%20Taxes%20Are%20Unconstitutional%20ar@iPEasonous%20(Enhanc

ed).pdf

7.

http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/Constitutiona®Related%20Reports/A
%20Treatise%200n%20the%20Corruption%200f%20the%@a8titational%20Conven
tions%20in%20the%20Several%20States.pdf

8. Supreme Court cases on Labor -

http://www.voluntarytax.info/Taxes_on_labor.htm

Also to understand fully what your rights are stfais page too
http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/NaturalLawAntiNalRights.dwt.asp

And this is a must read
http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/UnalienableRsiew.dwt.asp

We have NO government as it was defined in 1776

*

http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/ConstitutionfiNeverWas.dwt.asp
* http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/CommonLaw.dsy.a

The current system is a massive embezzlement aighis and has NO
relation to a Constitutional Republic. The citiesunties, states and
federal governments are municipal corporations adgocross boarded
with large national and international corporatiansl run by elite
global groups such as the Council of Foreign Rertesti Bilderbergers
and Trilateral's. They select the significant gdates and the people
think they have a choice on who they are voting for

Obama and McCain are not natural born and do ralifguo run. The

One World Government people did not care who "wecause they selected
them both. This is typical how all the races ame rThe parties are

only the puppets.

| just slammed together so don't look for spellamgl grammar, it's
1:18 and past bed time here on the ranch. Mayieafd this to your
husband or print it off. | have been working ors tesearch for years
and have tons of data.

The existing tax system is fraudulent and is onlyealth transfer

system to the central banks. Most of the taxe® gy for interest
which are totally unnecessary.
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| will be releasing another web page on the cefaaks soon and will
send it to you. Itis a Ponzi scheme. Jacksed to stop it and was
successful for a short time but ultimately the cartankers perverted
the monetary system and the liewyers perverteguthieial system and
the globalist have perverted the executive bramamnerica is
bankrupted several times back in 1930's and weeirgy collateralized
for the debt.

| have turned of ALL mainstream media and theagdoing ago and do my
own reading and research. Coast To Coast AM (570Kih thru Sat 9PM to
2AM are doing a great job covering a lot of theeftem movement news

and interviews as well as their paranormal material

Jack Venrick
Enumclaw, Washington

From: Brooks, Allyson (DAHP)

To: Jack VenrickSent: Sunday, August 30, 2009 &bb
Subject: RE: The History of Taking Down America &W Letters
Opposing National Heritage Area are Screened

Jack - Hope you are having a nice Sunday. Your#smreated

some interesting discussion in my house since mnspédmd is a blue
collar worker who feels unfairly taxed. Howevely point back is that
somehow we have to pay for basic services sucbaasy education,
fire, police, etc. We can't live in anarchy.

But...I do agree with you that large corporationd k&arge

money have affected the original concept of repreediye government.

| think our founding fathers would be appalled TS5, opinion centered
news (such as FOX) and the obscene amounts of npmegd into
campaigns. We were supposed to be representdrt [syrtartest people in
our communities, not the ones who could affordrttest TV commercials.

But, the non-profits who came to the state withitbatage

area idea are not "tax exempt" corporations thatspgeak of. They are
groups like the Center for Wooden Boats, Gig Hatbstorical society,
Tacoma's working waterfront museum. Small orgdrora that consist of
20-30 people, many of whom are retirees like ydtirSehey are working
desperately to protect their local historic sites world that

doesn't care and doesn't seem to want to help teeyrmuch. Perhaps
if we in America spent more time learning our higtand protecting our
past, we wouldn't be in the situation we are todayeryone would
remember why we are a representative democracyharglymbols of our
past history would be properly protected.

Thanks for starting an interesting debate at hokhape the
additional information is helpful.
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All the best
Allyson

Allyson Brooks
Director/State Historic Preservation Officer

From: Jack Venrick [mailto:jacksranch@skynetbb.com]

Sent: Sun 8/30/2009 4:10 PM

To: Brooks, Allyson (DAHP)

Cc: Scott Shock PropertyRights; CaptainKen ShodpéntyRights;
Tom DeWeese (APC)

Subject: The History of Taking Down America & Howetters
Opposing National Heritage Area are Screened

Allyson -

Tax exempt corporations are the drivers and poladrhiave
corrupted government into the fascist system tbiday. This is how
the central bankers and the money is hidden amdl&uo direct the
national and world affairs to their bidding. Evényng they do is for
a reason to herd profit and power into their carrfli private and
public property in America is being confiscatedtbg globalist and
this has been going on since and before 1776.

* Go to this link and print it out this study anebd all
of it in your spare time.

*

http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/Tax%20Freedo®EsRail/ Tax%20Exempt%2
OFoundations%20Takings%20Final.pdf

* Read this
http://www.ratical.org/corporations/Lincoln.html
* And this https://www.takingliberty.usMUST SEE

Jack Venrick
Enumclaw, Washington
www.freedomforallseasons.org

----- Original Message -----
From: Brooks, Allyson (DAHP)

To: Jack Venrick Cc: Scott Shock PropertyRights
Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2009 7:59
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Subject: RE: The History of Taking Down America &W
Letters Opposing National Heritage Area are Screéene

Jack - You are correct. | did misspell grammar and
shouldn't have counted on my spell check to picipitMy error and |
apologize.

The good news for you is that Enumclaw is outside t

boundaries of the proposed heritage area. Theopeapheritage area
only extends 1/4 mile in from the saltwater shoreli The concept is
not being put forward by government, but by lodatdrical societies,
organizations and museums. It was these locatimargroups that
requested that the state legislature and the Natlark Service
develop a feasibility study. The concept did rmhe from government
but from non-profit organizations that were hopiagncrease heritage
tourism by promoting our wonderful maritime hergayVe have an amazing
maritime heritage in WA state and this was one rapi&m different
groups were hoping to use to raise the visibilitpar heritage.

Thank-you for the offer to reprogram my mind. &Bh
respectfully decline the offer.

And | am not offended by your e-mails. With alluyo

degrees in engineering you are obviously an iggefit person. | am
proud enough of my nation to live by the premis# #veryone is
entitled to their opinion whether or not | agreéhat.

Also, | want to be clear that | do not consider &ifys

"the boss" at all even though | work for governmeiram very
respectful that | work for the taxpayers. Mostpleovould have read
your e-mails and not bothered to answer, partigutar a week-end, but
| am taking the time because at minimum you sh&otilv someone is
listening whether or not we are in agreement.

And when | say have a nice week-end | mean itm hat
being sarcastic.

Have a nice Sunday tomorrow.
All the best
Allyson

Allyson Brooks
Director/State Historic Preservation Officer

From: Jack Venrick [mailto:jacksranch@skynetbb.com]
Sent: Sat 8/29/2009 5:32 PM

To: Brooks, Allyson (DAHP)

Cc: Scott Shock PropertyRights; CaptainKen Shock
PropertyRights; Tom DeWeese (APC)

Subject: The History of Taking Down America & H
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Letters Opposing National Heritage Area are Screéene

Allyson -

Sorry, | must have forgotten you work for the

government, it was late when | replied. | threwmo many pieces of
the puzzle of taking in America without giving ythe box with the
picture on top, so to speak. Once you see theibigre, you assume
everyone knows where the pieces go. Let me start AAll is NOT what
it appears to be or is represented or taught .

Please read the attached email's which are just a

sampling of the incoming today on the state ofrthigon especially one
positive reply. | used to be dumb as a rock abouthistory. It took
me 5 years and | can say | have only scratchedutface of the
orchestrated takings by our so called "governmewithout this new
perspective of American history one is completebt,li.e. they would
think you are the boss and | am the servant.

The reason my last email is "incoherent” to you is

because you do not have a clue of how America as brought down,
with all due respect. You have been brainwashed'dmmbed” down by
academia, your employer, the media, and the gnete@nee movement, just
like | was 5 years ago. You live in a world of edbelieve and

arrogance created by an illegitimate unconstitaigovernment

including their state sponsored academia and thegpeernment elite's
that are pulling the strings. Please don't feaehalor defensive. The

first step is to reprogram yourself. Try it, yoayrbecome enlighten?

Scott is a very smooth fellow and is telling youawh

you want to hear so you will wake up to what he aoth DeWeese and
millions of others in America are saying, i.e. Amsan "government" and
its non government sponsors have long left thesdiare miles
boundary in Washington D.C. Inc. and their terrésy military bases
and ammo dumps. Make sure and read those othehatéents by Tom
DeWeese, he a Master exposing all of these illegite takings.

| am NOT going to tell you what you want to hearyso

will submit what | am exposing. The fact you witht submit what | say
the first time, makes my case, i.e. | am telliog gxactly what you
don't want to hear. 92% of Americans do not warlidar the hard
truth, so you have lots of company. You have spdifetime

justifying yourself, your state sponsored educa#ind your position.
This type of thinking amounts to 11 trillion dokaof debt that USA
INC has got us into, i.e. needless government ¢gkirnl spent a
lifetime justifying all my education and work foh& Boeing Company
too, but I did it on my own dime not tax extortiohwas dumb as a
rock then about history. In fact | can make argjrcase the rocks
were much smarter than all of us and still arelle@st the rocks are
surviving, while watching us and freedom die.

It has taken me 5 years to connect all the dots of
taking of our private and public property in Ameriso | can understa
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why you wouldn't understand in one email. Givergelf and everyone
else a break. Whether I tell you what you wartig¢ar or what you
can't stand to hear, in an "incoherent" or "moreecent” fashion has
little to do with the hard truth of the situation.

What | told you is clear to anyone in the property

rights and freedom movement. However, it wouldmake any "sense" to
most government types, green types and all thoselw on or use the
government for their own gain. The dots of takinvgrothe last 233++
years are a very large puzzle and the few piegasé you are too far
apart for you to connect, unless you see the luigip@ on the box.

Again don't be offended, it is just the naturehaf beast.

What | have learned over these last 5 years isdast

my site. | have had to repeat this story so mangg | uploaded much

of the incoming and outgoing material from manyeothin the freedom
movement who are way ahead of the curve of takiftiey are continually
uncovering all of this treachery faster now thaceih be buried by the
crooks in and out of the fascist system we havaytpgou call it
"government”. | call it a syndicated banking racke

And | strongly urge you to spend sometime learming

history and not be so self righteous that you tlyiol know it all and
can control what people submit whether you likevilag they say it or
not. | challenge you to drop all your limiting elsystems. | had
too just to comprehend how much had been takeould not believe
what | was learning nor could others. Consides éxercise,
everything you know or have been taught is NOT &mue everything
someone tells you especially outside of the goventrit true.

If you are only submitting what you want to heartbis
feasibly study, one wonders, what else have yoe kialiberately
tampered with in your career.

Let me give you the bottom line to what | have

substantiated beyond any reasonable doubt. Wertalegitimate
government in America. It has long been bankruptackral times. It
is no longer a Constitutional Republic and not eeédemocracy”, its
more of a fascist system. The tax system is totailyonstitutional and
fraudulent. Most if not all of the wars were orstrated for profit

and power. And | am an EX conservative hawk sattigy Because of
what | learned, | changed my party status to se"&gent". The
"government" for the most part has been incorpdrat® layers of
cross boarded municipal corporations and multimaticorporations and
do not represent anybody but their own directagstral bankers, the
bench, Bar, and other special interests. Thedasgstem is only

held together by increasing tyranny, Draconian l&gns, and insane
debt.

It is even far worse than this brief "poorly wriite

letter can say. The so called "Constitutional Goriions” and the
resultant "Constitution” were never approved bygheple nor their
Republics and Commonwealth legislatures. The kegiof Confederation
which were the standing law of the land were unanisty approved by ti
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thirteen colonies. However, the word was sentefiore the
"Constitutional Conventions” that they were onlyrgpto amend the
Articles NOT rewrite them. The Federalist contrdltbe urban centers
and orchestrated enough pressure (13,000) to eefiiacArticles of
Confederation with an all powerful central govermmeThis was a
complete surprise and went 180 degrees againgt thios hated big
government, i.e. the majority of the colonists wialeed out. A strong
central government was the last thing free peopieted, after living
100 plus years under the tyranny of British, arfceoEuropean
monarchies, kingdoms, et al.

Thus the last article in the Constitution statihg t

nine states approving would be "enough”, i.e. mitegenough for a
majority but "enough”. In other words, they cob@T initially get an
unanimous approval of their plans to centralizé@ng government over
the very independent states but they did it anywHye remaining
states were strong armed later. Also the BiRmfhts was left out
initially, the "liewyers" and others did not wahetpeople to have any
rights. It is said there were some 200 rightsreffeup initially, |

have gathered up 60 some that you can find on ey $he Bill of
Rights should have included all these in ArticK®T just 10
amendments.

Are you getting the picture yet or is my sentence
structure not quite correct for you?

In the book "The Constitution That Never Was" Ralph

Boryzewski, a 92 year old Rochester New York retpeliceman makes a
great case, that the then American lawyers, maitisBtrained,
orchestrated the break down of the "separatioroafgps”. They did

this by infiltrating every branch and creating atcalized all

powerful judiciary and ultimately progressive legakitivism that was

not wanted by any self respecting colonist or frea or women. Ralph
fought the New York state political corrupt machinér 50 years in

his career before he retired.

And then the central banking families from Europekt
care of the rest of the spoils quickly. I'm suoeligee the big
picture by now.

One can say that the several million colonisthat t

time only traded one form of slavery and for anothEhe debtors
prison and religious persecution which they sadle@y from, were only
transmuted from a very visible, cold and crude fofroppression in
England AND Europe to a maniacal divisive and déeeentral union
"government” of the states. And that "union” waser an unanimous
union but if the hard truth were known, it was celny an elite few who
happen to be the creditor class. | am a whitidhaiclass type, you
can check out my background at the bottom of my elpeage.

The so called anti Federalist, those against the

orchestrated "Constitutional Conventions were rihtind prophetic
looking back, without question. All this is on rage.
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Jackson and Hamilton fought over the central banks.

However, ultimately the central bankers took ovEne truth be known,
the European Bankers never left. General Washingtin the battle by
divine intervention but we immediately lost the wdihe monetary
system and our base of gold and silver was quigign down in large
part because of the orchestrated wars then of edliessocial
engineering of the New Deal took down all of themioy. Please go to
my page on "Must Read..Must See" and get all tlatenal and study it.

Back to your "celebration" of your heritage.

* Trying to discuss the concept of a second
American revolution when | am simply trying to CHREATE our wonderful
country is baffling and has no relation to the esatihand.

If you want to gather up some funding and friends.o

strictly voluntary basis, on your own time and tevsome of the tribes
down to the beach and have a "celebration" andedemour heritage, go
for it. Maybe | will come down and bring my drum.

However, if you want to orchestrate some sort of
national/international CONgressional state takirgg,"heritage areas”
using more unconstitutional debt and illegitimatees placed on the
backs of the several state natural born, thaverabad idea. In

fact, it is also a very bad idea to "stimulate” Gfddss at all and they
do NOT read the bills NOR do they honor their oafiney are crooks and
they dishonor everyone while at the same time theliorize more debt
for the very acts of treason they commit. Theytdhis while they
collude with multinational corporations, centrahka and foreign
nations to take more of our private and public propwith some
semantic swindling name assigned to it for camaguafla

Don't you get it? The brokers always win every

transaction and the natural born sovereign andstiege Citizens loose
loose their property, jobs, homes, vehicles, #edd the
orchestration of legal fiction semantic swindlingriers, Bench, Bar
and political Brokers.

Now they won't call it that because it would be too

obvious. They will call it "sustaining developmeritcall in

sustaining death. Or they may call it, "Critiéakas" or "man caused
global warming" or "alternative energy" or "heriéagreas” or whatever.
All of this junk "science". Most of all they aremantic swindling
labels to gain funding and power over the poor wasy@er or property
owners. Oh and by the way they will also desttwyperson and their
family and their life. You don't believe me do yoCheck out the
facts on my site on embattled property owners page.

Glance at the attached email titled "Natl. Colleeti
Consciousness Call ..." from We The People groapgays it all.

The rising tide of resentment and discontent in Acae
i.e. the Second American Revolution, is as foréayou and YOUI
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"government"” as it was to King George and the 8mnitluring the some
100 years after they came after our freedoms adaamly Americans ran
from this oppression in 1620 and they are rebebiggin.

Freedom was successful when we had little "goventne

and we were left alone. In the following 55 yeaiter 1620, we were
becoming the envy of the power hungry European mubmas. They were
always looking for more revenue, more slaves, m@a&sure, to war on
the rest of the world. The Kings men started tovaragain in force

in 1675 to tax, occupy and oppress. They and @&hevpean countries
long thought the new frontier in America would bgraat "heritage”

area for their coffers too.

You have a title "Director of State Historic

Preservation” but you cannot connect the dotskahgethat your own
office is involved in. You want to celebrate an mtvéhat ultimately

has a history of taking private property and makimgre public property
off-limits. This "feasibility study" has no standjrand must be delayed
and stopped.

* Trying to discuss the concept of a second

American revolution when | am simply trying to CHREATE our wonderful
country is baffling and has no relation to the ssatthand. -

America cannot celebrate taking anyone's privaggubfic property

* The state legislature directed this agency to

complete the feasibility study for the Maritime Hage Area - JUST

SAY NO

It is not what you want to "celebrate” that is ibsue

here, it is how the government is going about @ #re complete lack

of the downstream collateral impact of what is ggmposed on property
owners and the tax payers of the nation. All tikéntgs are connected
and are amplified downstream not unlike a smakgsiipping of snow
grows into an avalanche.

Jack Venrick
www.freedomforallseasons.org
Enumclaw, Washington

B.S. Electrical Engineering

M.S. Applied Science

Industrial Engineering

Business Administration

The Boeing Company

30 Years Retired

Electrical Systems

Industrial Engineering Systems
Resource Forecasting & Management Systems
Test Data Systems

Facilities Management Systems
Engineering Standards Systems

8/13/2010



PS

You misspelled "grammer"” three times, it is corgect

spelled "grammar”. If you write me again try tovteaome command of
the King's English, i.e. consider running spellahen all your
correspondence.

"Have a "nice" day"

----- Original Message -----
From: Brooks, Allyson (DAHP)

To: Jack Venrick

Cc:Scott Shock

Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2009 8:49 AM
Subject: RE: State Response re: Letter Opposing
National Heritage Area for WA coastlines

Jack - Please read Scott's e-mail to below,

opposing the heritage area, as part of this stfregmails. Scott's
e-mail to me was written in a coherent fashionpgsilear English
grammer, and relating the importance of maritingdny to the
possibility of a heritage area. Scott clearlyeddahat he valued our
maritime history but was against the concept oérit&ige area.

Your e-mail to me, however, is incoherent. You

are rambling about government issues that do ateréo our maritime
heritage and celebrating the history of our sthi@ppreciate the

fact that you oppose the concept of a heritage lareplease oppose it
using clear English grammer, clear concepts, aladergour opposition

to the project at hand. Scott's e-mail shouldde=lby you as an

example of how to write in a clear, concise marthat makes the point.
Trying to discuss the concept of a second Ameneanlution when | am
simply trying to CELEBRATE our wonderful countrylmffling and has no
relation to the issue at hand.

| will include Scott's e-mail in our study but

not yours as it does not relate to the conceptrardage area but
discusses other unrelated issues. Since | appretiaifferent

viewpoints, which is what makes our nation so gresirongly urge you

to work with Scott to write me again with your ogjiteon that shows a
command of English grammer, along with an undedstenof the concepts
at hand. If you write me intelligently with youpposition | will

include your thoughts and concerns in the feasysliudy.

By the way, | had many family members killed in

death camps in Germany or shot out right by Naw(Sreece. | have
family members who survived. | can tell you thaath camps have
nothing to do with celebrating our maritime historyou may want to
review WWII history so you have an understandinghefissue you are
referring to.

Please rewrite your-mail (and ask Scott f
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assistance). Again, if you send me an intelligetityught out,
grammatically correct opinion in an e-mail | wikrtainly include your
opposing views in our study.

Have a nice week-end.

Sincerely,

Allyson Brooks

Allyson Brooks
Director/State Historic Preservation Officer

From: Jack Venrick
[mailto:jacksranch@skynetbb.com]

Sent: Fri 8/28/2009 9:54 PM

To: Brooks, Allyson (DAHP)

Subject: State Response re: Letter Opposing
National Heritage Area for WA coastlines

To: Allyson Brooks

Director/State Historic Preservation Officer

Department of Archaeology and Historic

Preservation

bcc: Property Rights Groups, Evergreen Freedom

Foundation, Washington House, Senate, US CongreddReps, Supreme
Court, Governors Office, Puget Sound Media, Friefadéeighbors

Here is another must read education for you by

Tom DeWeese, "Hallowed Ground and Government'sridebs Assault on
Private Property" http://www.newswithviews.com/DeWeese/tom68.htm
Also check this oulttp://www.newswithviews.com/DeWeese/tom137.htm

Please understand that the union of the several

states and the UN do not have authority or jurtgmlicin the sovereign
states. Just because a Congressional delegatioa global elite make

a deal to transfer state public land and wateramtanternational

domain does not the Constitutional law make in Aoggras much as you
and they like to think.

U.S. Congress and the Washington State House and

Senate are more often in violation of the foundaws of the land.
Their is no government in America as it was origineatended.
America has long ago, been collateralized by thimnal and global
central bankers.

The U.S. National Park Service , the UN and the

US Congress is replete with examples of abuttimgape property owner
tyranny
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Transferring public or private land of the

several states and the union of the several d@mtge national or
international bodies is an act of arrogance araktie that exemplify
the out of touch world, government types live iddg. You are
"preserving" nothing but increasing global contsbbur own land.

Government arrogance has long ago exceeded its

authority and jurisdiction, the laws of the landldhe laws of Nature
and Nature's God. The NPS, UN, as well as Corgrese never given
authority to transfer our land, our water, our geignty and our
recreation into the hands of elite green intermatiglobalist and

their agenda. The several states, the union celieral states live

in a municipal incorporated land of OZ that is N@art of America that
We the Natural Born, sovereign and free state €hsaive in.

You live in the Federal Zone and have NO rights

nor have the Natural Born given you or its CONsgrthe privilage to

tie up their own land with green agendas. | hope and our CON..gress
soon learn to play in your own sandbox and stayobours. A Second
American Revolution is stirring over this escalgtinvasion of our
private and public land.

The idea that green government and its

controlling non government tax exempt foundatidnsk they can tie up
all our public and private land in America and titrimto a zoo, while
they herd the rest of us into urban sustainingtdeamps is an
"Obamination”. Itis no wonder we have an illegkn in the White
House.

Sincerely,

John(Jack) R. Venrick
Enumclaw, Washington
www.freedomforallseasons.org

----- Original Message -----
From: Scott S. Shock

To: CAPR
Cc:

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 2:26 PM
Subject: State Response re: Le
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Opposing National Heritage Area for WA coastlines

Property Rights Activists,

FYI, we'll have to work on our

Congressmen and Senators to block this down tke limthe meantime,
you can submit your comments as part of the FdagiBtudy here:
http://www.maritimeheritage.net/resources/mha.asp

And send a copy to Senators and Reps.

Scott

From: Brooks, Allyson (DAHP) [mailto:]
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 12:36 PM
To: Scott Shock; Griffith, Greg (DAHP);
Whitlam, Rob (DAHP)

Cc: CAPR

Subject: RE: Letter Opposing National
Heritage Area for WA coastlines

Dear Scott,

Thank you for taking the time to write

me with your opinion and for contributing your thghts in a
professional and respectful manner (that doesmdysd seem to be the
case these days....). | will ensure that your éis)ancluded in the
study as an additional opinion on the feasibilitypecoming a heritage
area.

. Therefore, | am required by law to

complete the study. However, the study is supptseeénerate comments
and concerns such as yours, not just supportdisreiore, we will

include your concerns with those of others whoegidupport or don't
support the concept. The feasibility study witimiately be forwarded

to the National Park Service who will be making tleision as to
whether its feasible. or not, for WA to have a Na#l Maritime

Heritage Area. Ultimately, NPS will be looking4ee whether we have
the resources, and more importantly, whether tisdiacal support fc
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the designation.

Should the NPS determine that it is

feasible to be a heritage area, it will then beau/A's Congressional
delegation to pass a bill designating WA as a Matidlaritime Heritage
Area. You should also ensure that the Congreskt®iagation is aware
of your views.

Thank you again for contacting me. |
appreciate hearing your concerns and opinions.

All the best

Allyson

Allyson Brooks Ph.D.

Director/State Historic Preservation
Officer

Department of Archaeology and Historic
Preservation

Please note: As of Sept. 22nd 2008, DAHP
will have new office hours. The agency will be ogeom 7-5:30 on
M-Thurs and closed on Fridays.

From: Scott Shock

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 12:18 PM
To: Brooks, Allyson (DAHP); Griffith,
Subject: Letter Opposing National
Heritage Area for WA coastlines

Dr. Allyson Brooks and Colleagues,

| can appreciate that the feasibility

study <http://www.maritimeheritage.net/resources/mha»agpu are
leading on establishing a National Maritime Hergagea is a
well-intentioned effort to showcase our maritime hestdgoughout tr
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state. In the recent Kitsap Sun article
(http://www.kitsapsun.com/news/2009/aug/19/natieneabgnitionstateqi
g-harbor/?story_detail_gig-harbor=1#ixzzOOkVLFcNg)y were quoted as
saying that "the designation would have no impositn private

property rights" and that it "doesn't affect locahtrol over land

use". However, there will inevitably be an impantproperty rights

and land use, as local governments and NGOs weliiably modify their
land use decisions and actions were an NMHA presEhis will

certainly have a cumulative impact on property tsggnd the health and
viability of communities over time (reference
<http://www.newswithviews.com/DeWeese/tom102.htin The suggestion
that we will gain more tourism as a result of tHdlA is appealing, but
unlikely to be significant enough to offset the mefs to property

owners and communities of land use decisions tilbingvitably be

taken by local governments and NGOs if an NMHA wanesent.

As one who was raised on an antique

wooden schooner for six years of my childhood gaglly appreciate and
treasure our maritime heritage. However, | strgngbe you to give up
the pursuit of the NMHA. The federal designatismot necessary to
achieve the tourism goals. Volunteer collaboragfferts from local
preservation organizations could link togetheredé#hnt parts of our
maritime heritage by creating web-based resoupaeaphlets, etc for
interested tourists. That would be a much morelegwme, spirited, and
cost-effective way to treasure our heritage withoote federal
government over-reach impacting our communitiesfatt, since it
appears that your agency has already facilitat®dlmbased network of
maritime heritage resources (Maritime Heritage Nskv
<http://www.maritimeheritage.net/), why do we need a national
designation? Let's leave the bloated federal gowent out of our
maritime heritage and our communities. We can lzaletter, happier
future without it.

Best regards,
Scott Shock

Director, Citizens' Alliance for
Property RightswWww.capr.us

Reference:
http://www.newswithviews.com/DeWeese/tom102.htm

NATIONAL HERITAGE AREAS: ASSAULT ON
PRIVATE PROPERTY
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By Tom DeWeese
January 23, 2008
NewsWithViews.com

One of the dangerous pieces of

legislation lying in wait as Congress reopens fasibess is the
"Celebrating America's Heritage Act." The bill helseady passed the
House (H.R.1483) by a vote of 291-122 and now aaation in the
Senate. Why is it so dangerous?

If passed, it would create six new

national Heritage Areas and increase federal fughtbin nine existing
heritage areas by 50 percent. The bill would semdt $135 million of
federal pork to special interests to be used toémice local zoning
laws and help lock away private land in the nambistoric
preservation.

The six Heritage Areas to be created by

the legislation include The Journey Through Halldw&ound National HA,
covering parts of Virginia, Maryland and Pennsyiaaand West Virginia;
Niagara Falls National HA in New York; Muscle Shealational HA in
Alabama; Freedom's Way National HA in MassachuseitsNew Hampshire;
Abraham Lincoln National HA in lllinois; and the i@a Cruz National HA

in Arizona.

To understand the massive size and

impact of these designations, consider the contsmie'Journey

Through Hallowed Ground National Heritage Area"H{@). JTHG is designed
to cover a 175-mile corridor from Thomas JeffersdMonticello™ in
Charlottesville, Virginia to the battlefield in Ggsburg,

Pennsylvania.

Sold as a way to "honor" and promote

tourism to the many historic sites in the area wheuch of the Civil
War was fought, the Heritage Area really serves st®alth land grab.
Heritage Areas are federal land use mandates pétifsc boundaries
foisted on local communities. Those boundaries ltavesequences for
property owners caught inside.

It must be understood the Heritage Area

affects all the land in the designated area, rgitrgcognized

historic sights. The federal designation, made foomgressional
legislation, like H.R.1483, creating federal regulas and oversight
through the National Park Service, require a fofroomtract between
state and local governmental entities and the &agref the Interior.
That contract is to manage the land-use of therefyir preservation.
That means federal control and zoning, either tireander the terms
of the "management pact” or indirectly.

Such "indirect" control is the real

danger. In spite of the specific language in thlendiich states

property rights will be protected, the true damembomeowners may
well come from private groups, n-governmental organizations (NGOSs)
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preservation agencies which receive public fundsudh the Park
Service to implement the polices of the HeritageaAr

The funds flowing from the Park Service

provide a seductive pork barrel system for privadeocacy groups to
enforce their vision of development of the Herit#gea. The experience
with more than twenty-four such Heritage Areas mowxistence
nationwide clearly shows such groups will conveig tnoney into
political activism to encourage local community aaadinty governments
to pass and enforce strict zoning laws. While #uti¢ makes it appear
that home rule is fully in force, removing blamerfr the federal
designation, the impact is fully the fault of therilage Areas
designation. The result being private property avgrméghts are
diminished and much of the local land use brougla standstill.

Zoning and land use policies are and

should be local decisions to be made by locallgtel® officials who
are directly accountable to the citizens they regmé However,
National Heritage Areas corrupt this inherentlydiojgrocedure by
adding federal dollars, federal oversight, and fed@andates to the
mix.

Specifically, when an area is designated

a National Heritage Area, the Park Service partméis environmental
or historic preservation special interest group$dstore, preserve,
and manage" anything and everything that is ndyyr@llturally,
historically, and recreationally significant to tHeritage Area. That
is exactly what legislation for HR. 1143 says. T$wgeeping mandate
ensures that every square inch of land, whetheaterior public is a
prime target for regulation or acquisition.

But what of the promised tourism that is

supposed to help local communities? Many membe@oofyress admit they
support the concept of Heritage Areas for that veason: jobs created

by people visiting their little part of the world see why it's so

special. Is it true?

As has been stated, those boundaries

have consequences - strict control over the ugleedfand. Certain
industries may prove to be too "dirty" to satishwegonmental special
interests. Eventually such existing industrial @pens will find
themselves regulated or taxed to a point of fortimegm to leave or go
out of business. Property that is locked away feservation is no
longer productive and no longer provides the comityumth tax dollars.
Roads most assuredly will be closed (to protectrtegrity of the
historic area). That means land is locked away fpoivate development,
diminishing growth for the community. It also mednsiting and
recreational use of the land will most certainlychetailed.

Eventually, such restrictions will take

away the community's economic base. Communitiels $atging economies
become run-down and uninviting. Preservation zoing lack of jobs

force ordinary people to move away. Experienceshasvn tourism rarely
materializes as promised. And it's never enougdat@ an are

8/13/2010



Page44 of 45

economically.

These are the reasons why the specific

language in the Heritage Area legislation desigoqatotect private
property rights is basically meaningless to the@abutcome. While
the land is not specifically locked away in the eaof the federal
designation, its very existence creates the pressutocal government
to act. The result is the same.

It is interesting to note that

proponents of Heritage Areas refuse to even conaigeogram to
officially notify landowners of pending Heritage & designations. When
specifically asked to include such notificatiortheir plans, they

shuffle their feet, say there is no way to do il #men drop the

subject. Of course the ability is there. The maiirdalivers to each

and every one of the homes in the designated arsrg day. No matter
how noble a project may sound, alarm bells shoaldf§gwhen proponents
want to enforce their vision in secret.

The fact is the Heritage Area

designations are completely unnecessary. Mosteohigtoric sites are
already under the control of the National Park ®erincluding Thomas
Jefferson's home, Manassas Battle field (Bull Rtonyou Yankees) and
Gettysburg Battlefield. Several other birthplaced aignificant

historic sights are also well preserved.

The boundaries of Gettysburg, for

example, were specifically laid out by the men vidiaght there. Most of
the land was private and donated to the park bywreers more than 125
years ago. While protecting private property aredfdtrms across which
the battle raged, they preserved the most sigmifiparts into what

today is a comprehensive memorial.

This old system of voluntary

contributions and non-coerced purchases of theitafad superior to a
process that uses the massive power of the fegevarnment to rip out
the roots of property owners who are simply unluekpugh to live near
something that should be special and precious.rGiveir way, many
preservationist special interest groups would setmturn the entire
nation into a museum.

In contrast, it is significant to note

that today, as a coercive preservation policy gased in Gettysburg,
the community has seen the near destruction ohitg vital downtown
where private businesses are being forced out. NMartg of downtown
now seem rundown and void of significant busine$ikesclothing shops
or hardware stores. Most businesses in the downé&reeatoday are
restaurants and tee shirt shops designed for thisstandustry.

That's not the way for a town to build a future.

Every step of land had something from

the past occur on it. But let us remember, those fobght on these
fields of "hallowed ground" did so to protect oiloerty, including
ownership of private property. One must ask how thieuld react to hu
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government restrictions over the land now, simmgduse they fought
there. One can envision them again taking up aonié it from
government clutches.

Proponents of Heritage Areas are using

our great love of history as an emotional sledgehanto impose a
massive federal pork barrel scheme that enrichepdickets of private
advocacy groups by helping to impose draconianrotsbver the dreams
of average American homeowners.

(c) 2008 Tom DeWeese - All Rights
Reserved
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